



S.J.A. (Steven) van Rijswijk

- CEO and chairman Executive Board ING Group **Born** 1970
- Chairman Management Board Banking **Nationality** Dutch

Profile

S.J.A. (Steven) van Rijswijk has been a member of the Executive Board since 8 May 2017. He has been CEO and chairman of this Board since 1 July 2020. Prior to his appointment as CEO and chairman of this Board, he was the chief risk officer (CRO).

Steven van Rijswijk is also chairman of the Management Board Banking.

Most important other ancillary positions

- Member of the Management Board of the Nederlandse Vereniging van Banken (NVB)
- Member of the Board of Directors of the Institute of International Finance, Inc. (a district of Columbia non-profit corporation)

Education

Steven van Rijswijk holds a master's degree in business economics from Erasmus University Rotterdam, the Netherlands.

Career

2020	CEO and chairman Executive Board ING Group, Management Board Banking
2017	Member and CRO Executive Board ING Group and member and CRO Management Board Banking ING Bank, from 8 May and 1 August 2017, respectively, to 30 June 2020.
2014-2017	Global head Client Coverage, ING Wholesale Banking
2012-2014	Global head Corporate Clients ING
2010-2012	Head Capital Structuring and Advisory team ING
1995-2010	Several positions in the Mergers & Acquisitions and Equity Capital Markets domains of ING